



Hockley Residents Association

Minutes of Hockley Residents Association Meeting held on Tuesday the 11/03/14 at 19.30 hrs in Kilnfield House and chaired by vice chair Alan James.

The residents' meeting was attended by 7 members / visitors and the following topics were discussed:

1. **Core Strategy & HAAP – Eldon Way renovation work**
2. **Supermarket Delivery Parking – No progress**
3. **Crossing railings – Should start on the 17 March**
4. **Police Meetings – Bike lamps cheque paid**
5. **Hockley Living Magazine**
6. **Bulwood Hall – We now believe comes under Rayleigh**
7. **Brian O'Shea slide show – AJ will discuss with Brian**
8. **Next Meeting 8 Apr 2014**

Alan James closed the meeting.